

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

US ARMY INSTALLATION MANAGEMENT COMMAND IMCOM DIRECTORATE - TRAINING
1 KARKER STREET, MCGINNIS-WICKAM HALL FORT MOORE, GEORGIA 31905-5000

AMIM-MOW-A (608)

13 May 2024

MEMORANDUM FOR Garrison Commander, Fort Moore, Georgia

SUBJECT: Minutes of the Fort Moore Garrison Community Leaders Information Forum

1. The Fort Moore Garrison Community Leaders Information Forum (CLIF) panel convened in the Regimental Room of the 1918 Club 7 May at 1030 and by Facebook Live.

Panel Members Present or Represented:

Mr. Brandon Cockrell CSM Nichole Brannan Ms. Emily Peterson MAJ Eddie Porter Mr. Robert A. Holcek CH (LTC) James Dice Mr. Sam Shinault Mr. Jason Maxfield Ms. Brittney Young

Ms. Jazmine Murphy

Deputy Garrison Commander

Acting Garrison Command Sergeant Major

Directorate of Family and MWR
Directorate of Emergency Services
Chief, Managed Care Division, MACH
Garrison Chaplain, Religious Support Office

General Manager, AAFES Villages at Fort Moore Commissary Officer, DeCA

Operations Manager, USO, Fort Moore

2. The CLIF panel and briefers provided valuable information to senior spouses and leaders to share with their units. Today's topic: Summer Youth Programs.

3. Community Forum:

- a. Child & Youth Services -- Ms. Chantel Johnson highlighted they have openings for the Summer Camp Programs at the School Age Center and Middle School camps. The camps start on 27 May, and we have kick ball, pickle ball, soccer, baseball, and paintball. We have several different camps coming up after that. Developmental Sports Clinic starts for ages 3-4 every Monday and Wednesday 1500-1545. For more information, visit Parent Central for registration, 6880 Marchant Avenue (Bldg 104), Youth Sports (Bldg 1056) or call 706-545-2079.
- b. Tickets and Travel Ms. Alyssa Tealdi briefed the variety of services they offer that includes discount tickets, cruisers, vacations, and anything to make your vacation dream a reality. Conveniently located at the Commissary Mall 1000-1800. For more information visit https://moore.armymwr.com or call 706-626-7644.
- c. National Infantry Museum Ms. Madison Williams, Education Assistant/Camp Coordinator, highlighted Summer Camp is 3 June-12 July. The first week is for children 9-13 years old, 6-10 June 11-14 years old, 17-21 June 6-8 years old, 24-28 June 9-11 years old, 8-12 July 6 years old.

AMIM-MOW-A (608)

SUBJECT: Minutes of the Fort Moore Garrison Community Leaders Information Forum

For more information visit mwilliams@nationalinfantryfoundation.org or call 706-685-2614.

4. Panel Updates:

- a. Directorate of Emergency Services (DES) Mr. Eddie Porter highlighted a lengthy construction project at the Plumley ACP, what is what we normally call the 185 Gate. This project will start on about 6 June and end in the November time frame. The first phase will start on the Custer Road ramp and last approximately 30 days. The second phase will be the opposite side of the ramp, northbound ramp, starting 4 July that will take 30 days. We use MWR digital marquees and other means to notify the public about these control points either closed or reduced during those time frames. For more information call visit https://www.moore.army.mil/garrison/des/.
- b. Martin Army Community Hospital (MACH) Mr. Robert A. Holcek briefed that the Pediatric Clinic will have extended hours for one week during June, July and August, 1700 2000. Parents are encouraged to schedule their child's annual visit which includes full exam, vaccines, vision/hearing, and any paperwork the child will need for school or sports. For more information, visit https://mwww.moore.martin.tricare.mil/.
- c. United Services Organization (USO) Ms. Jazmine Murphy briefed promo cookie every Tuesday, and popcorn every Friday. USO Era Bracelet 14 May. Coffee Connections 16 May. Columbus Lions Clinic 20-21 May 1730-1930. Chalk-a-Palooza 28 May 1330-1500, Trivia Night on 29 May, and Family Day 30 May. For more information visit www.facebook.com/USOFortMoore.
- d. The Villages at Fort Moore Mr. Jason Maxville highlighted the Villages beautification season mowing schedule: Monday Patton, Perkins, Rainbow, and McDonald, Tuesday Custer, Upatoi, Norton, White Elephants, Lumpkin, Wednesday McGraw, Austin, Miller, Eames, Sigerfoos, and Iron Triangle, Thursday Indianhead, Davis, and Bouton, Friday FlexDay for weather. Spruce Up 10 May 0900-1500 (free flowers event). Mother's Week is 13-17 May with fun Facebook activities and gifts. Summer Kick-Off is 7 June. For more information, visit https://villagesatfortmoore.com/.
- e. Commissary Ms. Brittney Young announced regular hours for the Commissary are 0700-2000 Monday-Saturday and 1000-2000 Sunday. Memorial Day holiday hours on 27 May will be 0900-1700 and Juneteenth holiday hours on 19 June will be 1000-1800. Summer Healthy Pet Festival is 6 May-30 June. Sidewalk Sale is 15-18 May. Summer Beverage event is 1 May-1 August. Customer Satisfaction Survey information is on your receipts. Visit https://prod.commissaries.com/shopping/store-locations/fort-moore or call 706-544-3965 for information on upcoming store specials.
- f. AAFES Mr. Sam Shinault briefed that retired Colonel Gregory Gadson's book signing is on 9 May 1000-1200. Mr. Jason Britton, Monster Energy Drink Motorcycle Stunt Team, will perform some amazing stunts in the AAFES parking lot 10 May, 1100-1400. Food trucks will be at the event. Red Bull Pit Stop Challenge 14 May 1200-1500. Starbucks now opening earlier Monday-Saturday 0630 and Sunday 0700. Memorial Day hours 1000-1600. For more information or to shop online: www.shopmyexchange.com or https://www.facebook.com/FortMooreExchange/.

AMIM-MOW-A (608)

SUBJECT: Minutes of the Fort Moore Garrison Community Leaders Information Forum

g. Director of Religious Education in the Chaplain's Office – CH (LTC) James Dice highlighted the weekly worship services for a variety of Protestant Christian traditions, Roman Catholic (English and Spanish), Muslim, Jewish. Vacation Bible School (VBS) 15-19 July 0900-1200 at Main Post Chapel for kids, kindergarten through 5th grade. Space is limited, please register. Register to volunteer and/or participate visit https://vbspro.events/p/mpcvbs24 (prior 1 July for free VBS T-Shirt). Visit www.moore.army.mil/Garrison/Chaplains/index.html or call (706) 545-1760.

h. Directorate of Family and MWR – Ms. Emily Peterson briefed Roll with Outdoor Recreation that occurs every 2nd and 4th Wednesday. Event dates are 8 May-24 July starting at Russ Pond and continuing with River-Walk, and Russ Pond. NAF Property Warehouse Sale is 15-16 May at Bldg 2384, 1000-1130 (military ID required) and open to the public 1130-1300. Run to Remember is 18 May at 0800. Back to the 80's Concert is 18 May at 1800 on Riverside Lawn. Independence Celebration is 29 June with two dynamic artists. Visit https://moore.armymwr.com or call 706-626-2936/706-545-4374/706-545-7978/706-545-1588 for more information.

- i. Garrison Command The AER Campaign is still in progress. You can contribute until the middle of May. Thank you to everyone who participated in the 100 percent completion of the housing inspections. We are the only installation that completed 100 percent according to the congressional mandate. On behalf of Colonel Mahle, thank you.
- 5. The meeting adjourned at 1130. The next CLIF meeting is scheduled for 6 August 2024 at 1030.

Encl Events Calendar //original signed//
ELSA I. SANTANA OLIVO
Army Community Service, Program Support Assistant

CF:

Panel Members

			May 2024			
Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday
Black=Fort Moore Blue= MWR/ACS Purple= Garrison Red= Change/Holiday Green= Housing/Community/Schools Orange= Commissary Gray=Off-Post Events			1	2 Budgeting & Money Management, Bldg. 7(1300- 1500)	3 Armor Ball , Iron Works (1800-UTC)	4 Super Bingo, Bidg. 93 (1100-UTC)
5	6	7 MCoE & Fort Moore Prayer Breakfast, MWH, (9730) CLIF Meeting, 1918 Club (1030-1200)	8 Roll with Outdoor Recreation, Russ Pond (1700-1900)	9 Leader Call, Fiddler's Green (1700-1900)	10	11 1 ⁵⁴ Anniversary Redesignat
		Beehive Classic Competition				
12 Sothers Day	13	14 VMIS OPOC Training, ACS Bldg. 7 (1000-1130) Civilian Resume Workshop, ACS, Bldg. 7 (1000-1200)	15 CPR Class, Breezeway Pool, (0900-1500) Familly Fishing Night, Russ Pond (1700-1800) Hall/Farewell BDE CMD Teams, MWH (1800-UTC)	16 Retirement Ceremony, 316 th Cav BDE, MA, (1330-1430) Right Arm Night, Infantry Bar (1500-UTC)	17 Uptown Concert Series	18 Run to Remember/Military Appreciation Day Murph Challenge, Doughbo Stadium (0830-UTC) Concert on the Lawn, Riverside (1200-1900)
19	20	21 Federal Resume Workshop, ACS, Bldg. 7 (1000-1200) Muscogee Co Last Day of School	Roll with Outdoor Recreation, Russ Pond (1700-1900) Barracks WTH, TBD (1630- 1800) ChattCo Last Day of School	23 DoDEA & Russell Last Day of School	24 Memorial Day Training Holiday Commissary Hrs 0900-1700	25
	Instructor Train	ing Course, ACS Training Rm, B	dg 7 (0900-1300)		Uptown Concert Series	Market Days on Broadway (0900-1200)
26	27 Memorial Day Holiday Ft. Moore Memorial Day Ceremony, MPC (0900-1000)	28	29	30 Lee C Last Day of School Cashe ACP Memorialization Ceremony, TBD (1360-1336)	31 CG Golf Scramble, Golf Course (0800 & 1300)	1 Super Bingo, Bldg. 93 (1100-UTC)

マイヤ WE ARE THE ARMY'S HOME マイナ



			June 2024							
Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Säturday				
2	3	4	5	6	7 Lucy's Roadhouse Grand Opening, Bldg. 2784 (1600- UTC)	Adult Crafternoon, Milton E Long Library (1300-1400) for loss in a filter, arguet at a rainy				
3	10	11	12 Family Fishing Night, Russ Pond (1700-1800) Roll with Outdoor Recreation, Russ Pond (1700-1900)	13 Right Arm Night, Fiddler's Green (1600-UTC)	14 Happy B-Day, MA (1330-1430) 316° CoC, BRF (0900-1000) IN Ball, NIM (1700-UTC)	15				
	Army Hentage Week, WWH (C900-1630)									
16 Father's Day	17 CG Farewell, TBD (1800-2000)	18 USAIS ToA, NM. (1330-1430)	19	20 MWR Org Day, All Facilities Closed (All Day)	21	22				
			Commissary Hrs 1000-1800 Juneteenth Federal Holiday	Training Holiday						
23	24	25 VMIS OPOC Training, ACS, Bidg. 7 (1000-1130)	26 198th CoC. IF (0800-0900)	27 Garrison CoC, 1918 Club (1300-1400)	28 CG Golf Scramble, Golf Course (0900 & 1300) 75° CoC, MA (1000-1100)	29 Independence Celebration, York & Garner Fields (1500-UTC)				
			to the second		Uptown Concert Series	Market Days on Broadway (0900-1200)				
30	Black=Fort Moore Blue= MWR/ACS Purple= Garrison Red= Change/Holiday Green= Housing/Community/Schools Orange= Commissary Gray=Off-Post Events									

大大大 WE ARE THE ARMY'S HOME 大大大

